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THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHU

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOHN W McCORMACK STATE OFFICE BUILDING
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE. BOSTON 02108-1698

JAMES M SHANNON
ATTORNE Y GENERAL

May 4, 1989

BY HAND

Kathryn A. Selleck, Esq.
Ropes & Gray

One International Place
Boston, MA 02110

RE: Informal discovery request regarding
Applicants' No. le

Dear Kate:

Following up on my call to you yesterday, we are
requesting that the Applicants provide us with computer readable
listings and paper copies of all the IDYNEV (and TRAD) assignment,
ETE, and sensitivity runs that are mentioned in Applicants'
Rebuttal Testimony No. 16 (Evacuation Time Estimates) and
which have not previously been provided to us.

I would appreciate it if these items could be forwarded
directly to Dr. Adler at the earliest opportunity.

Very truly yours, .

A A

Allan R. Fierce

Assistant Attorney General
Nuclear Safety Unit

(617) 727-2200
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cc: Service List
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